

Meeting Minutes from: Tuesday, February 7, 2012

Attending: Nancy DeWitt, Cathy Koerpel, Jaye Bessa, Robin Mainhardt, Gail Nelson, Donna Shimeck, Pam Pedersen, Maureen Juras, Char Ahrens

Group: Mental Health Interagency Council

Topic	Discussion	Follow Up
Update from Gail Nelson, NHAHEC re: NOW Coalition grant	France Foundation grant for training healthcare professionals who treat bipolar patients (educational activity). Extended to November 2012. Would this be worthwhile for AHEC to write for? Could Dr. Immler promote/present? Interest?	Donna will have Dr. Immler contact Mark Scully, Director-NHAHEC about this. Gail will contact Andrea and/or Gina Koeppel about this.
Workplan, 2012	<p><u>Anti-Stigma Campaign</u>: Two different mental health radio messages (depression/SADD/Suicide Prevention & Crisis Line number and Post partum depression) aired on WXPR January 2012 (Char).</p> <p>Collaboration with AODA Coalition: Andrea and Char attended one meeting for introductions and collaboration needed with Youth Behavior Risk Survey. In the process of inviting AODA Coalition member to our meetings.</p> <p>2012 Workplan finalized with changes made. Refer to attached copy.</p>	<p>Any council member can contact Ken at WXPR to do brief radio messages on mental health issues. He is always open to this information. Please call 369-7613.</p> <p>Char contacted Jill Blake and Anne Cirilli of AODA Coalition to address their group and stay updated for further collaborative efforts.</p> <p>Workplan given to Linda Conlon, HPHOC of Oneida Co. 2/8/12.</p>
2012 Mental Health Summit	<p><u>Fiscal</u>: Monies leftover in Ministry Foundation account need to be transferred to Associated Bank account for Mental Health Interagency Council. Linda Wilkins noted that we have \$1090.00 in account from 2011 (one late registration and funding from Community Mental Health Center). With w/d of 185.00 (Save the Date print) and 386.38 (mailing), the balance is 518.62.</p> <p>Potentially have \$400.00 coming for scholarship money from PAC/GLITC (Thanks, Pam!), and \$500.00 (?) from NHAHEC</p>	<p>Char will email request to Andrea.</p> <p><u>For 2013 Summit</u>: look into emailing majority of Save the Date notices to save on printing and mailing. Char: send out Save the Date to MHIAC members! Done 2/8/12.</p> <p>Char emailed Mary Hardtke 2/10/12, about approaching HYMC, and she will</p>

Meeting Minutes from: Tuesday, February 7, 2012

Attending: Nancy DeWitt, Cathy Koerpel, Jaye Bessa, Robin Mainhardt, Gail Nelson, Donna Shimeck, Pam Pedersen, Maureen Juras, Char Ahrens

Group: Mental Health Interagency Council

Topic	Discussion	Follow Up
	<p>(Thanks, Gail!). HYMC Foundation monies? Oneida Co. HPHOC-Access to Care funds? Community Mental Health Ctr for 2012? (my apologies if I missed someone or got amounts incorrect—let me know...CA)</p> <p><u>Location:</u> Jaye and Maureen: Facility can hold no more than 200 people. We can have tables set up in main lobby. They have IT people that can help us. Saint Linda will make up presenter list with A-V needs, etc. like she did last year. She would also like us to send presenter bios, session titles with descriptions to her as soon as we can.</p> <p>Jaye mentioned that Doug Nelson has 100 RHS students wanting to attend. We need to lower number d/t space, and the fact that we are trying to get Lakeland and/or Three Lakes Students to attend??</p> <p><u>Brochures:</u> plan to get out 8 weeks OR MORE prior to summit!</p> <p><u>Evaluations:</u> Need to re-work evaluation forms.</p> <p><u>Presenters:</u> Goal: 11 Breakouts We need 2 breakout presenters : one for infants/children and one for elderly.</p> <p><u>Need early breakout:</u></p>	<p>do this once our summit brochures are finished. No word from Linda C. re: HPHOC funds to-date.</p> <p>All presenter bios, session descriptions and titles to Linda W. at famparts@newnorth.net.</p> <p>Jaye will talk to Doug Nelson about number of students.</p> <p>Distribute brochures to veterans! Char can get to Tammy Walters at VA office in courthouse.</p> <p>Gail N looking over breakout session and summit evals and sending back to Linda W.</p> <p>Nancy is checking into resilience/learning self-regulation topics/presenters. Gail N will check</p>

Meeting Minutes from: Tuesday, February 7, 2012

Attending: Nancy DeWitt, Cathy Koerpel, Jaye Bessa, Robin Mainhardt, Gail Nelson, Donna Shimeck, Pam Pedersen, Maureen Juras, Char Ahrens

Group: Mental Health Interagency Council

Topic	Discussion	Follow Up																
	<p>The Schlichtings- Brain Training Betsy Schussler- Yoga Dr. Benson – Autism Kathy Mitchell (a.m. or earliest p.m. slot)</p> <p><u>Any time slot for breakout:</u> Marquette Deputies: Sexting, Cyberbullying, etc. (HS students!) Sue Perry: Surviving abuse</p> <p>Survivor Panel: Sue Perry, Ken and Flo Ninham, Bridget Birdsall (surviving trauma-journaling, etc with audience input)</p> <p>Dan Naylor: Vets and PTSD Jennifer Muehlenkamp: self harm/mutilation/recovery</p> <hr/> <p>Please note: Steve Moe has offered to do a session. Erica Brewster has not been approached, but could do “Raising a Thinking Child” or another topic?</p> <p><u>Overnighters: Thursday, May 10th, 2012</u> <u>Dinner?</u> Keynote, Bridget Birdsall Dr. Glenis Benson Jennifer Muehlenkamp Deputy Gary Skolarz Detective Sargeant Todd Neilson Mark Scully NHAHEC Gail Nelson NHAHEC</p>	<p>with Tracy Ellis (?) re: end of life issues. Sue, thanks for following up on Dr. Salt or Pam’s suggestions...</p> <p>Jaye brought up a good closing speaker suggestion: comedy! Mark Therion (sp?)</p> <p>Char will bring along sticker notes so we can arrange on a chart.</p> <p><u>Tables needed:</u></p> <table data-bbox="1339 760 1843 1084"> <tr> <td>The Schlichtings</td> <td>1-2?</td> </tr> <tr> <td>Bridget Birdsall</td> <td>1</td> </tr> <tr> <td>WI Family Ties (Jackie B)</td> <td>2-3</td> </tr> <tr> <td>“Tobacco in Disguise”-Oneida Health Dept. (Niki/Kyla)</td> <td>1</td> </tr> <tr> <td>NAMI (Lon & ?)</td> <td>1</td> </tr> <tr> <td>PAC/GLITC</td> <td>1*</td> </tr> <tr> <td>AODA Coalition</td> <td>1*</td> </tr> <tr> <td>Birth to 3 Council</td> <td>1*</td> </tr> </table> <p>Is there room for 11 tables in lobby? *not confirmed to-date</p>	The Schlichtings	1-2?	Bridget Birdsall	1	WI Family Ties (Jackie B)	2-3	“Tobacco in Disguise”-Oneida Health Dept. (Niki/Kyla)	1	NAMI (Lon & ?)	1	PAC/GLITC	1*	AODA Coalition	1*	Birth to 3 Council	1*
The Schlichtings	1-2?																	
Bridget Birdsall	1																	
WI Family Ties (Jackie B)	2-3																	
“Tobacco in Disguise”-Oneida Health Dept. (Niki/Kyla)	1																	
NAMI (Lon & ?)	1																	
PAC/GLITC	1*																	
AODA Coalition	1*																	
Birth to 3 Council	1*																	

Meeting Minutes from: Tuesday, February 7, 2012

Attending: Nancy DeWitt, Cathy Koerpel, Jaye Bessa, Robin Mainhardt, Gail Nelson, Donna Shimeck, Pam Pedersen, Maureen Juras, Char Ahrens

Group: Mental Health Interagency Council

Topic	Discussion	Follow Up
Next MH IAC Meeting/Summit Planning Group	Tuesday, March 6 at St. Mary's Hospital, Conference Room 3. 2nd MH Summit planning mtg. tentatively DURING meeting. THERE IS A CST MEETING IN CONFERENCE ROOM 1 FROM 1-2:30 THAT DAY.	